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0401 56-TP 
r Ltr 4-8-05.1 

Docket 040156-TP: In re: Petition for Arbitration of Amendment to Interconnection 
Agreements with certain Competitive Local Exchange Carriers and Commercial Mobile Radio 
Service Providers in Florida by Verizon Florida, Inc. 

Attached for filing in Docket 040156-TP is AT&T's letter advising that AT&T is withdrawing 
Issues 21(b) (3) and 21(b) (4) from further consideration in this docket. The filing 
consists of a total of 4 pages. 

Parties to the docket are being served as indicated on the certificate of service. Should 
you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Sonia Daniels 
On behalf of Tracy Hatch 
Docket Manager 
AT&T Law & Gov't Affairs 
1230 Peachtree 
4th Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
Phone: 404-810-8488 
Fax: 281-664-9791 
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ORIGINAL 

Tracy Hatch Suite 700 
Senior Attorney 
Law and Government Affairs 
Southern Region 850-425-6360 

101 N. Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

April 8,2005 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Blanca Bay6, Director 
The Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 040 156-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayb: 

AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC, has determined that it no longer 
needs to pursue certain issues it had previously identified in this proceeding. Accordingly, 
AT&T hereby provides notice that it is withdrawing the following issues fiom further 
consideration: 

Issue 21(b) (3) Should EELS ordered by a CLEC prior to October 2, 2003, be required to meet 
the TRO's service eligibility criteria? 

Issue 21(b) (4) For conversion requests submitted by a CLEC prior to the effective date of the 
amendment, should CLECs be entitled to EELs/UNE pricing effective as of the 
date the CLEC submitted the request (but not earlier than October 2,2003)? 

Since AT&T is the party that initially proposed these issues, there should be no objection 
to withdrawing them. If anyone has any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (850) 
425-6360. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincerely yours, 

s/ Tracy W. Hatch 
Tracy W. Hatch 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 040156-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished via U.S. Mail this 
8th day of April 2005, the following parties of record: 

Felicia BanksLee Fordham 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Patricia S. Lee 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Verizon Florida Inc. 
Mr. Richard Chapkis 
201 N. Franklin Street, FLTC0007 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Phone: (813) 483-1256 
Fax: (813) 273-9825 

Kellog Huber Law Firm 
Aaron Panner/Scott Angstreich 
1615 M Street, N.W., Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20036 

Stumf, Craddock Law Firm 
W. Scott McColloughDavid Bolduc 
1250 Captial of Texas Highway South 
Building One, Suite 420 
Austin, TX 78746 

Competitive Carrier Group (Messer) 
C/O Messer Law Firm 
Norman H. Norton, Jr. 
PO BOX 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 

MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc. 

Dulaney O'Roark, I11 
6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
Phone: 770-284-5498 

(GA) 

Fax: 770-284-5499 

MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc. 
Ms. Donna C. McNulty 
1203 Governors Square Blvd., Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-2960 
Phone: (850) 219-1008 

Email: donna.mcnultv@,mci.com 
Fax: (850) 219-1018 

Competitive Carrier Group (Kelley) 
C/O Kelley Drey Law Firm 
Andrew M. Klein 
1200 Nineteenth Street, NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20036 

Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 
Ms. Carolyn Marek 
233 Bramerton Court 
Franklin, TN 37069-4002 

Eagle Telecommunications, Inc. 
5020 Central Avenue 
St. Petersburg, FL 33707-1942 
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Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, 
PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

LecStar Telecom, Inc. 
Michael Britt 
4500 Circle 75 Parkway 
Suite D-4200 
Atlanta, GA 30339-3025 

Myatel 
J.P. Dejoubner 
PO BOX 100106 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33310-0106 

ALEC, Inc. 
Mr. Mark Hayes 
250 West Main Street, Suite 1920 
Lexington, KY 45717-34 

American Dial Tone 
Mr. Lany Wright 
2323 Curlew Road, Suite 7C 
Dunedin, FL 34683-9332 

CHOICE ONE Telecom 
15 10 N.E. 162nd Street 
North Miami Beach, FL 33 162-471 6 

DayStar Communication 
Mr. Dennis Osborn 
182 15 Paulson Drive 
Port Charlotte, FL 33954-1019 

Level 3 Communications, LLC 
Mr. Greg Rogers 
1025 Eldorado Blvd. 
Broomfield, CO 80021 -8869 

Local Line America, Inc. 
Ms. Amy J. Topper 
520 South Main Street, Suite 2446 
Akron, OH 44310-1087 

NewSouth Communications Corp. 
Ms. Keiki Hendrix 
Two North Main Street 
Greenville, SC 2960 1-271 9 

Saluda Networks Inc. 
782 N.W. 42nd Avenue, Suite 210 
Miami, FL 33126-5546 

Supra Telecommunications 
Ms. Ann H. Shelfer 
Koger Center - Ellis Building 
13 1 1 Executive Center Drive, Suite 220 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-5067 

Tallahassee Telephone Exchange, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 11042 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-3042 

Swidler Law Firm 
Russell M. Blau 
3000 K Street, N.W. 
Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20007-5 1 16 

Xspedius Management Co. of 
Jacksonville, LLC 
Mr. Jim Falvey 
14405 Laurel Place, Suite 200 
Laurel, MD 20707 

Verizon Florida Inc. 
Mr. David Christian 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7748 
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Sprint 
Susan Masterton 
PO BOX 22 14 
Tallahassee, FL 323 16-2214 
Phone: (850) 599-1560 

Email: susan.masterton@,mail.sprint.com 
Fax: (850) 878-0777 

Norman H. Horton 
E. Gary Early 
Messer, Caparella & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Office Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 
nhorton@lawfla.com 
gearIv@lawfla.com 

Genevieve Morelli 
Brett H. Freedson 
Kelly Dry & Warren LLP 
1200 19* St. NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20036 
g;morelIi@.kellevdrye .com 
bfreedson@kellevdrue.com - 

4 


